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Dear Sir/Madam
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Reference is made to the Draft Child Care Planning Guideline released by the
Department as part of the preparation of the Draft Education and Child Care State
Environmental Planning Policy (SEPP).

Council supports the establishment of a Planning Guideline as a means to reinforce
principles around the care and wellbeing of children within child care facilities, as well
as protecting the amenity and local character for residents living in the vicinity of
these facilities.

Council has reviewed the exhibited material and wishes to raise the following
matters:

= Concern is raised that the Draft SEPP and Draft Guideline promote child care
facilities in multi-storey buildings and allow simulated outdoor space in place of
genuine outdoor space.

Children who access long day care are often in these environments ten hours per
day, five days per week. The literature and studies on healthy and child-friendly
environments stress the importance of spaces which are home-like, with
stimulating play and learning opportunities, social interaction, quiet spaces for
relaxing, and provide fresh air, and access to outdoor environments.

It is Council’s view that simulated outdoor spaces should not be promoted by the
Guideline, but be actively discouraged.

= |n relation to vehicle parking rates, Council supports the Guideline’s reliance on
the existing parking rates in a council's Development Control Plan (DCP). It is
appropriate that councils be permitted to set their own parking rates based on
local circumstances.

= Council has been involved in a number of child care proposals where the child
care facility is operating in conjunction with another institution or use, like a
church or school. One of the major issues arising in these proposals is achieving
an appropriate separation of the uses, particularly in respect to vehicle access
and parking. Council has found there is pressure for existing parking spaces to do
‘double-duty”, serving both the child care facility and church for instance. Where
the church may be holding a funeral or other service, parking provision is
stretched beyond its capacity.

Section 3A ‘Location’ of the Guideline outlines the matters for consideration in
relation to a ‘mixed-use development’ where a child care centre is located on the
same site as another use. Council requests that a further item be added to this
list of considerations in respect to parking requirements for each of the uses on a
site, and separation of the respective uses.
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Draft Child Care Planning Guideline 20f2

=  The SEPP argues that it is necessary to build more child care facilities in centres
near to where people work. it is unclear if there is solid evidence to support this
approach. Council's preference is generally for child care facilities to be located
close to where people live, in residential areas, as opposed to resorting to multi-
storey commercial developments. The anecdotal advice provided by Council's
community services staff is that parents prefer to leave their children in care close
to home where there is more likelihood of developing friendships with other local
families.

= |t is recommended that the privacy and overiooking of children within facilities
alsc be a matter for consideration. This is particularly relevant fo the multi-storey
child care model which occurs in town centres with other multi-storey buildings in
close proximity.

= Council supports the Section 2.10 ‘Emergency and Evacuation’ guidelines which
involve the provision of safer balustrades and handrails for children in a fire stair,
and a safe haven or emergency lifts in multi-storey buildings with child care
facilities. However, concern is raised that these emergency measures are unlikely
to be met in the case of retrofitting a child care facility into an existing multi-storey
commercial building. Clarification is sought in respect to whether Council can
refuse a child care facility in circumstances where the minimum standards are
met, but these higher-level measures are not being satisfied.

Thank you for the opportunity to provide input into the SEPP and Guidelines. | trust
that these comments will be considered by the Department in finalising the legislation
and suppaorting material.

If you have any enquiries please contact Council’s Manager Strategic Planning, Ms
Diweti Luo, on 9911 9928.

Yours sincerely

BRUCE MACDONNELL
Deputy General Manager
Land, Infrastructure & Environment



